Name_____

FREDERICA ACADEMY ASTHMA ACTION PLAN

NAME:		DOB:	GRADE:
HISTORY OF: ASTHMA REACTIVE	AIRWAY DISEASE	• OTHER	
USUAL SYMPTOMS: □WHEEZING □ TIG □ DIFFICULTY BRI		□ COUGHING R	
TRIGGERS: EXERCISE ANIMALS MOLDS/MILDEW TEMPERATURE CHANGES CHALK	□ FOODS: □ STRONG OD	□ OTHER: RY INFECTIONS ORS OR FUMES DORIZERS/PERFUMES/FRAGI	RANCE)
DAILY CONTROL MEDICATIONS:			
TREATMENT: PHYSICIAN: PLEASI	E CHECK APPR	OPRIATE BOXES AND SI	GN BELOW.
 Student <u>IS</u> to carry rescue inhaler. (Note: Backup inhaler must be provided for Nur 	rse's Office.)	□ Student is <u>NOT</u> to carry rescu (Inhaler is to remain in Nurse	
(Note: Backup inhaler must be provided for Nur If Student complains of above symptoms give	ve the following res	(Inhaler is to remain in Nurse scue medicine without delay:	
(Note: Backup inhaler must be provided for Nur	ve the following res	(Inhaler is to remain in Nurse scue medicine without delay:	
(Note: Backup inhaler must be provided for Nur If Student complains of above symptoms give	ve the following res HER , may repeat the ab cine is not effective e rescue inhaler, ca truggling to breath	(Inhaler is to remain in Nurse scue medicine without delay: INHALER oove medicine every 15-20 min e. all 911.	s Office.) utes 2 more times. ck pulled in while
(Note: Backup inhaler must be provided for Nur If Student complains of above symptoms giv 1) Give Puffs of: OTT 2) If minimum or no relief after 20 minutes, 3) Notify parent when the first dose of medi 4) If no improvement after the 3 doses of the 5) Call 911 if these symptoms are present: s breathing, hunched over to breath, trouble	ve the following res HER , may repeat the ab cine is not effective e rescue inhaler, ca truggling to breath walking/talking, lij	(Inhaler is to remain in Nurse scue medicine without delay: INHALER ove medicine every 15-20 min e. Ill 911. h, hard time breathing with new ps/fingernails blue/gray, disori	s Office.) utes 2 more times. ck pulled in while ented, confused, or loses
(Note: Backup inhaler must be provided for Nur If Student complains of above symptoms giv 1) Give Puffs of: COTI 2) If minimum or no relief after 20 minutes, 3) Notify parent when the first dose of medi 4) If no improvement after the 3 doses of the 5) Call 911 if these symptoms are present: s breathing, hunched over to breath, trouble consciousness.	we the following res HER , may repeat the ab cine is not effective e rescue inhaler, ca truggling to breath walking/talking, lij	(Inhaler is to remain in Nurse scue medicine without delay: INHALER ove medicine every 15-20 min e. all 911. a, hard time breathing with new ps/fingernails blue/gray, disori	s Office.) utes 2 more times. ck pulled in while ented, confused, or loses

PLEASE NOTE: All inhalers are placed in a zip lock bag with a copy of this form in the nurse office for quick retrieval in case of emergency. Emergency medicines are sent on field trips and kept in first aid kit carried by teacher.

PARENT SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

Frederica Academy * 200 Murray Way Saint Simons Island GA * 31522 * Phone 638 9981 * Fax 638 1442 * School Nurse phone ext. 492